



Thales Communications, Inc.
22605 Gateway Center Drive
Clarksburg, MD 20871
USA
Tel: 240-864-7000
Fax: 240-864-7249
www.thalescomminc.com

August 1, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

ATTN: OET Department

PER: 47 FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: OKC-4102023501
(Original Grant Date: 04/21/2009)

Dear Sir or Madam:

Thales Communications, Inc. is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to the Liberty radio, 4102023-501, (FCC ID: OKC-4102023501) in accordance with FCC Waiver DA 11-846, granted on May 6, 2011. The commission on 04/21/2009 originally certified this product under FCC ID: OKC-4102023501.

There are no hardware or electrical modifications made to the applying Liberty portable hand-held radio transceiver to effect this frequency extension.

The changes filed under this application are:

- Extension of operations into the 700 MHz Guard band, (775-776/805-806 MHz), as permitted by FCC waiver DA 11-846 granted on May 6, 2011.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Mary A. Faccone". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Mary A. Faccone
Director of Contracts
Thales Communications, Inc.
Tel: (240) 864-7533